Re: new res--sb--pocono alajsia dorsett 1/5/2024 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 28/12/2023 07:21

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Christopher Augustin #836431989

Dates Of Stay:

Jan 5, 2024 - Jan 7, 2024

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room
2 nights 2 adults

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 at 2:19 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new res--sb--pocono alajsia dorsett 1/5/2024 2 bedroom

can we follow up with them today

On 27/12/2023 10:16, Ellie Berrada wrote:



> Hello,
>
> | haven't gotten a response yet. | emailed them twice.
>
> Thank you.
>
> Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>
>

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:12:25 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--sh--pocono alajsia dorsett 1/5/2024 2
> bedroom

>

> Ellie margo said she sent over the new information on this client so
> did

> we get this book

>

> —oeeee- Original Message --------

> Subject: Re: new res--sb--pocono alajsia dorsett 1/5/2024 2

> bedroom

> Date: 27/12/2023 08:08

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> please respond

> i sent over fiancee info and address

>

>0n 21/12/2023 05:04, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> Unfortunately, these guests didn't pass the credit.

>>

>> Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>
>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>

P ——

>>



>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:31:03 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: new res--sh--pocono alajsia dorsett 1/5/2024 2 bedroom

>>

>> please book the resort and tour

>>

>> thanks

>>

>> Links:

>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>
>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com




